
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Janoe, Scott
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of DPC Enterprises, L.P.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b)
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:57:23 PM

Thank you, Shannon.  We were neck deep in Hurricane Beryl, but we DID receive them!
 
Scott 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:59 PM
To: Janoe, Scott <Scott.Janoe@BakerBotts.com>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of DPC Enterprises, L.P.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b)
Importance: High
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mr. Janoe,
 
Would you kindly confirm receipt of the documents file don July 8, 2024?
 
Thank you.
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 5:25 PM
To: Scott.Janoe@bakerbotts.com; Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia <Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>
Cc: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of DPC Enterprises, L.P.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b)
 
Good afternoon,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on July 8, 2024, in the matter of DPC Enterprises, L.P.; Docket No. CAA-04-2024-0303(b).

 Mr. Janoe—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and may be privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all copies of this message.
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